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Making a total of c£44,821. 8s. 8d., which includes

all the works necessary for excavations founda-

tions, masonry and brick work, according to the

plans and specifications now submitted, and in ex-

ecution of the system explained already in my
Report.

It will appear from the foregoing that the pre-

liminary requirements, which I had the honor to

submit to you, on the ninth of the present month,

have been as strictly complied with as circumstan-

ces would allow, and that the system, now re-

commended, permits the commencement and ex-

ecution of various parts of the work without delay,

in furtherance of which, I beg to submit the ac-

companying rough plans, marked A. B. C, together

with the specification ; and I must here remark,

that, in a matter of such moment as the sewerage

of this City undoubtely is, the strictest attention to

the terms of the contract, according to the specifi-

cation, must be insisted upon.

I have the honor to be.

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

CHARLES M. TATE.
C. E.

Montreal, July 28th, 1854.
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